DOCUMENT #202400009
01/4/24 01:36:00 PM

BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 1 of 1

REGULAR MEETING BY Erica Garcia
AGENDA
January 9, 2024
9:00 a.m.
1. Call to order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Approval of agenda and minutes
4. Hospital Report
5. Discussion/Possible Action Items
i. Road Viewers Report - Consideration, Discussion, and Possible Action Skiles
Road Closure application - El Valle Escondido Rd., Sayre Rd, Potter
Rd., Quimbly Rd., Black Mesa Rd., Goodson Rd.
ii.  Resolution 2024-21 Road Policy
iii.  Resolution 2024-22 Open Meetings Policy
iv. 2024 Meeting Schedule
v.  Resolution 2024-23 Board of Finance
vi.  Resolution 2024-24 Investment Policy
vii.  Resolution 2024-25 Checking Accts.
viii.  Resolution 2024-26 Interest Bearing Deposits
ix.  Resolution 2024-27 Signature Authority County Manager
x.  Resolution 2024-28 FY 25 DWI Grant Participation
xi.  Resolution 2024-29 BAR Special Revenue
xii. Resolution 2024-30 BAR LEPF JPA Grenville
xiii.  Authority to County Manager to execute purchase of real property
xiv.  MET Tower Applications
xv.  Approval of Bills
XVi. Inventory Items Disposition - Road Department International Water Truck
xvii.  Healthcare Assistance - Approval of Claims
xviii.  County Travel Requests
xix.  ARPA Funding
xx.  Strategic Planning - Education and Public Empowerment in Government

10:00 a.m. Citizen’s Forum

Ll

Executive Session

County Manager Report

Road Superintendent

Emergency Service Coordinator Report
Elected Officials Reports

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H) 2 Limited Personnel Matters

Adjourn

Asof 1/4/2024

Next Meeting February , 2024 @ 9:00



CLAYTON HEALTH SYSTEMS
DECEMBER 27, 2023 MOR
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Period Ending November 30, 2023

INCOME STATEMENT:

Gross patient revenue for November is $1.79M; $180k > budget; $391k > PY.
Total net patient revenue for the month, after CA was $1.18M.

Total other revenue for the month is $141k.

County tax subsidy revenue is estimated at $84k.

Total MTD net operating revenue is $1.4M; $205k > budget; $222k > PY.
Operating expenses for the month are $1.4M; $64k > budget; $147k > PY.
Operating gain of $25k and EBIDA gain of $90k.

NoOoA~ENS

YTD Budget to Actual Variances is as follows:
Gross Patient Revenue is over budget by $524k.
Total Net Operating Revenues are over our YTD budget by $560k.
Total Operating Expenses are under YTD budget by $383k.
Salary/Benefits are under budget YTD by $48k.
Professional fees/Purchased Services are under budget by $110k.
Pharmacy, Medical, Other Supplies are over budget by $46k.
Other operating expenses (postage, subscriptions, dues, licenses, taxes,
maintenance, lease, utilities, travel, and education) are under budget by $226k.
Includes physician recruiting, audit invoices and 340B management fees.
Depreciation and Interest are under budget by $45k.

BALANCE SHEET:

8. UCGH had cash and cash equivalents of $687k.
9. November had CD balances total $934k.

10. AR Mill Levy and GRT balance $385k.

11. Net Patient AR is $1.65M.

12. AP Manual accruals is $71k.

13. CR for 2022 has an estimated receivable of $29k.
14. CR for 2023 has an estimated receivable of $49k.
15. November Days Cash on Hand is 18 days.



Clayton Health Systems, Inc

Union County General Consolidated
5th Month FYE 2024

Executive Financial Summary

Unaudited

11/30/23 11/30/23 YTD YTD
ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
Total Admissions 17 11 69 65 4
Total Patient Days 83 57 413 300 113
Average Length of Stay Total 4.88 5.18 5.99 4.62 1.37
Total Emergency Room Visits 118 152 684 762 (78)
Outpatient Visits (NOT CLINIC) 459 516 2,438 2,577 (139)
Total Surgeries 4 6 26 32 (6)
Total Podiatry Surgeries 3 0 11 0 11
Total Gl Procedures 3 5 20 25 (5)
TEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPEN
11/30/23 11/30/23 YTD YTD
REPORTED IN THOUSANDS ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
Revenue:
Gross Patient Revenues $1,785 $1,605 $8,547 $8,023 524
Deductions from Revenue (610) (683) (3,212) (3,414) 202
Net Patient Revenues 1,175 922 5,335 4,609 726
Other Revenue 225 273 1,201 1,367 (166)
Total Net Revenues 1,400 1,195 6,536 5,976 560
Expenses:
Salaries & Benefits 754 668 3,289 3,337 (48)
Professional Fees 63 48 272 239 33
Purchased Services 105 121 463 606 (143)
Supply Expenses 125 108 585 539 46
Other Operating Expenses 263 294 1,241 1,467 (226)
Depreciation & Interest Expense 65 72 314 359 (45)
Total Expenses 1,375 1,311 6,164 6,547 (383)
OPERATING MARGIN 25 (116) 372 (571) 943
TOTAL NON OPERATING REVENUE - OTHER o 140 (1) 698 (698)
NET MARGIN $25 $24 $372 $127 $245
EBIDA $90 $96 $686 $486 $200




brandy.thompson@unionnm.us

From: Sheila Gilbert <scrits67@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, January 1, 2024 11:31 AM

To: brandy.thompson@unionnm.us

Subject: Re: Skiles Road Closure Application - Road Viewer information
Sheila Gilbert

61 White Rock Rd

Des Moines, N’M 88418

Union County Commissioners,
Brandy Thompson-County Manager

January 1, 2024
Dear Commissioners,

I have recently been down each of the six roads Mr. Skiles is asking to
close all or part of. None appears to have been maintained in some
time. Several dead end at houses owned by Mr. Skiles. Based on the
information provided to me with maps and descriptions, there appears
to be no conflict in approving the requested closures. I have no way of
knowing if any neighbors would have easements or agreements to
travel through these properties to access their own deeded properties
and none were listed on the requests. I also have no way of knowing if
those land owners were given notice of these pending closures so they
could attend the next meeting to discuss. Having said that, I did have
the opportunity to speak with Mr. Skiles, in person, and he appears to
have a great deal of vandalism and robbery happening on some of these
roads. Being able to lock down these roads would aide in protecting his
property and promote the safety of his employees and family.

Respectfully,
Sheila Gilbert

Mileage:

164482 leaving
164586 returning
104 miles round trip



Road Viewer Report by Russell Kear

El Valle Escondido

| see no harm to Union County if this road is closed. | would recommend that the road
continues past the state land for two hundred (200) yards so traffic can get to a safe
turn around spot.

Sayre Road
| see no harm to Union County by closing this road.

Goodson Road
| see no harm to Union County by closing this road.

Quimby Road
| see no harm to Union County by closing this road.

Black Mesa Road
| see no harm to Union County if this road is closed.

| hope the land owners give good thought to the ranch house being on the north side of
the river. The west crossing is a problem when the river runs big.



S

ounty

gf@mﬁa;

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2024-21
A RESOLUTION RESCINDING THE OLD UNION COUNTY ROAD POLICY
AND ADOPTING A NEW UNION COUNTY ROAD POLICY

WHEREAS, by statute, Union County is responsible for the maintenance and operation of various
dedicated and accepted roads within the boundaries of Union County; and

WHEREAS, Union County previously adopted a 1997 Road Policy with a 2007 amendment, which
sets forth standard policies and procedures to be followed not only by the Union County Road

Department, but by others desiring to work on, under or adjacent to any County Road or in any County
right of way; and

WHEREAS, it has been determined that necessary changes and modifications need to be made to the
existing Road Policy.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the attached 2024 Union County Road Policy hereby
is adopted as the official Road Policy for Union County. Any and all Road Policies and amendments
other than the attached 2024 Road Policy that may have been adopted, used, or made available through
the County or the County Road Department are hereby rescinded.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this day of 9" day of January, 2024.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

ATTEST By:
SEAL
Brenda Green, County Clerk Clayton Kiesling, Chairman

W. Carr Vincent, Member

Lloyd Miller, Member



UNION COUNTY
UNION COUNTY ADMINISTRATION

PO BOX 430 CLAYTON
NEW MEXICO 88415
Board of Commissioners
Clayton Kiesling Brandy Thompson
W. Carr Vincent County Manager
Lloyd Miller Stephen C. Ross

County Attorney

OPEN MEETINGS ACT POLICY FOR UNION COUNTY

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-22

A SPECIAL RESOLUTION TO CONCLUDE AND DETERMINE IN WHAT MANNER
REASONABLE NOTICE SHALL BE GIVEN TO THE PUBLIC RELATIVE TO THE
FORMULATION OF PUBLIC POLICY, DISCUSSION OF PUBLIC BUSINESS, OR WHEN
FORMAL ACTION IS TAKEN BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF UNION
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, OR ANY OF ITS AGENCIES, AUTHORITIES, COMMISSIONS,
COMMITTEES, OR OTHER POLICY-MAKING BODIES.

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1 et seq. (1953), the Open Meetings Act, provides
in relevant part that, "... the formation of public policy or the conduct of business by vote shall
not be conducted in a closed meeting ..." and that "... meetings of a quorum of members of any
board, commission or other policy-making body of any county held for the purpose of
formulating public policy, including the development of personnel, policy, rules, regulations, or
ordinances discussing public business or for the purpose of taking any action within the authority
or the delegated authority of any board, commission or other policy-making body, are declared
to be public meetings open to the public at all times, except as otherwise provided in the
Constitution or the provisions of the Open Meetings Act ...";

WHEREAS, the Open Meetings Act further provides in material part that "... any
meetings at which the discussion or adoption of any proposed resolution, rule, regulation or
formal action occurs, and at which a majority or quorum of the body is in attendance, and any
closed meetings, shall be held only after reasonable notice to the public ..." and "... the affected
body shall determine at least annually in a public meeting what notice for a public meeting is
reasonable when applied to that body..."; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Union County, as the "affected body"
and by virtue of this Resolution, intends to comply with the requirements of the Open Meetings
Act and further, the Board of County Commissioners herein determines reasonable notice to the
public of its meetings for the upcoming calendar year as contemplated by the Open Meetings Act.



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF UNION, NEW MEXICO that:

SECTION 1: REGULAR AND SPECIAL MEETINGS: NOTICE. Notice of any and all regular
and special meetings of the Board of County Commissioners shall be posted three (3) days in
advance of any meeting. For purposes of the preceding sentence and this resolution generally, a
"meeting” is a meeting of a quorum of members of the Board of County Commissioners or boards,
agencies, authorities, commissions, committees, or other policy-making bodies operating under
the authority of the Board of County Commissioners, that is held for the purpose of formulating
public policy, conducting business by vote, formulating public policy, discussing public business
or taking any action within the authority of or the delegated authority, or as otherwise specified
in NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(A) and (B). Notice of a meeting shall also be provided to broadcast
stations licensed by the federal communications commission and newspapers of general
circulation that have provided a written request for such notice pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section
10-15-1(D). In addition, there shall be made available to the general public and interested persons
a copy of the agenda for each meeting, which shall be filed, recorded and posted in the office of
the County Clerk of Union County, New Mexico, at least three (3) days prior to the meeting. The
agenda shall also be posted at the same time on the Union County website (unionnm.us). Each
meeting notice shall include an agenda containing specific items of business to be discussed or
transacted at the meeting or information on how the public may obtain a copy of such agenda.
Except for emergency items, the Board of County Commissioners shall take action only on items
appearing on the agenda. The Board of County Commissioners may give notice of its annual
meeting schedule in lieu of individual meeting notices so long as the schedule is published as
described above; in this instance, agendas of each meeting must be filed, recorded, posted, and
placed on the Union County internet website as provided herein.

SECTION 2: REGULAR MEETINGS, SCHEDULE AND LOCATION. Regular meetings
shall be held on the second Tuesday of each month and shall begin at the hour of 9:00 a.m. Regular
meetings shall be held in the County Commission Chambers in Clayton, New Mexico. Nothing
shall prohibit the Board of County Commissioners from rescheduling a regular meeting with
notice as described in Section 1, herein.

SECTION 3: SPECIAL MEETINGS, SCHEDULE AND LOCATION. Special meetings may
be held as needed upon notice described in Section 1, herein. A special meeting may be held in
the County Commission Chambers in Clayton, New Mexico, or some other location specified in
the notice.

SECTION 4: APPLICABILITY. This resolution shall apply to each meeting of a quorum of each
board, commission, committee, agency, authority or other policy-making body operating under
the authority of the Board of County Commissioners.

SECTION 5: EMERGENCY MEETINGS, NOTICE. Notwithstanding any provision contained
herein, the Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners or a majority of the commissioners

may call an emergency meeting of the Board of County Commissioners to consider an emergency
matter. "Emergency" refers to unforeseen circumstances that, if not addressed immediately by the

2



public body, will likely result in injury or damage to persons or property or substantial financial
loss to the public body. Emergency meetings may be conducted at a time or place designated by
the person or persons calling the meeting. Notice of such emergency meeting shall be that which
is reasonably practicable under the circumstances existing, but at a minimum must include
posting of the agenda in advance of the meeting, and notice to local broadcast stations and
newspapers of general circulation of such meeting; the notice given may be either written or oral.
Within ten (10) days of taking action on an emergency matter, the Board of County
Commissioners shall report to the Attorney General’s office the action taken and the
circumstances creating the emergency, except where the emergency has also resulted in the
declaration of a state or national emergency.

SECTION 6: CLOSED MEETINGS. Notwithstanding any provision contained herein, the Board
of County Commissioners may call or close a meeting for the purpose of discussing the following
items:

1) Issuance, suspension, renewal or revocation of a license;

(2) Limited personnel matters, including the discussion of hiring, promotion,
demotion, dismissal, assignment or resignation of or the investigation or
consideration of complaints or charges against any individual publicemployee;

3) Deliberations in connection with an administrative adjudicatory proceeding; for
purposes of this subparagraph, an administrative adjudicatory proceeding is a
proceeding brought by or against a person before a public body in which
individual legal rights, duties or privileges are required by law to be determined
by the public body after an opportunity for a trial-type hearing;

4) Bargaining strategy preliminary to collective bargaining negotiations between the
Board of County Commissioners and a bargaining unit representing the
employees of the County, and collective bargaining sessions during which the
Board of County Commissioners and the representatives of the collective
bargaining unit are present;

(6) Purchases in an amount exceeding two thousand five hundred dollars ($2,500) that
can be made only from one source, and discussions concerning competitive sealed
proposals solicited pursuant to the Procurement Code;

) Meetings subject to the attorney-client privilege pertaining to the threat of
litigation or pending litigation in which Union County is or may become a

participant;

8) The acquisition or disposal of real property or water rights; or



) Those portions of meetings of committees or boards of public hospitals where
strategic and long-range business plans or trade secrets are discussed.

If a meeting is closed for any of the foregoing reasons, the closure, if made in an open
meeting, shall be approved by a majority vote of a quorum of the Board of County
Commissioners; the authority for the closure and the subject to be discussed shall be stated with
reasonable specificity in the motion calling for the vote on the closed meeting; the vote shall be
taken in an open meeting and the vote of each individual member shall be recorded in the
minutes. Only those subjects announced or voted upon prior to closure by the policymaking body
may be discussed in a closed meeting. If a closure is called for when the Board of County
Commissioners is not in an open meeting, the closed meeting shall not be held until three (3) days'
notice of the meeting is given which states the specific provision of the Open Meetings Act
authorizing the closed meeting and stating with reasonable specificity the subject to be discussed.

No action may be taken during a closed meeting.

Following completion of any closed meeting, the minutes of the open meeting that was
closed or the minutes of the next open meeting if the closed meeting was separately scheduled
shall state that the matters discussed in the closed meeting were limited only to those specified
in the motion for closure or in the notice of the separate closed meeting. The statement shall be
approved by the Board of County Commissioners.

SECTION 7. MINUTES. The Board of County Commissioners, and any boards, agencies,
authorities, commissions, committees, or other policy-making bodies operating under the
authority of the Board of County Commissioners shall keep written minutes of all its meetings,
except those meetings closed in compliance with Section 6 of this Resolution. The minutes shall
include, as a minimum, the date, time and place of the meeting, the names of members in
attendance and those absent, the substance of the proposals considered and a record of any
decisions and votes taken which show how each member voted. All minutes shall be open to
public inspection. Draft minutes shall be prepared within ten (10) working days after the meeting
and shall be approved, amended or disapproved at the next meeting where a quorum is present.
Minutes shall not become official until approved by the Board of County Commissioners.

SECTION 8. ADDITIONAL NOTICES. Notwithstanding any provision contained herein, the
Chairman of the County Commission may establish such additional notice as he may deem
necessary and advisable under the circumstances.

SECTION 9. CITIZENS' FORUM. Meetings of the Board of County Commissioners shall include
on the agenda for each Regular Meeting an item entitled "Citizens Forum" wherein citizens may
express any views or issues of concerns to the Commission and Union County citizens; provided,
however, that in order to allow the County Manager, staff, and Commission to respond
adequately to citizens comments, interested citizens who wish to address the Commission in
the Citizens Forum may be required to provide the Union County




Administrative staff with notice of the substance of the proposed comments at least three (3) days
prior to scheduled meetings.

SECTION 10. RESCINDING PRIOR RESOLUTIONS. Resolution No. 2023-23 amended,
adopted on January 10, 2023 is hereby rescinded and superseded by this Resolution. Any prior
resolutions concerning public notice under the Open Meetings Act are hereby rescinded and
superseded by this resolution.

PASSED, ADOPTED, APPROVED AND SIGNED THIS 10TH DAY OF JANUARY 2023.

BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

ATTEST
Chairman
SEAL
Member
Member

Brenda Green, County Clerk



& Vsion Couniy

Clayton Kiesling PO Box 430 Brandy Thompson
Commissioner Clayton, NM 88415 County Manager
W. Carr Vincent (575)374-8896

Commissioner (575)374-2763 Fax Stephen C. Ross
Lloyd Miller WWW.UNionnm.us County Attorney
Commissioner

2024 SCHEDULE OF COMMISSION MEETINGS
9:00 AM
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION CHAMBERS

JANUARY 9, 2024

MARCH 12, 2024
APRIL 9, 2024
MAY 14, 2024
JUNE 11, 2024

JULY 9, 2024
AUGUST 13, 2024
SEPTEMBER 10, 2024
OCTOBER 8, 2024
NOVEMBER 12, 2024

JANUARY 14, 2025



%%Unmn Couniy

Clayton Kiesling PO Box 430 Brandy Thompson
Chair Clayton, NM 88415 County Manager
W. Carr Vincent (575)374-8896

Member (575)374-2763 Fax Stephen C. Ross
Lloyd Miller WWW.unionnm.us County Attorney
Member

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-23

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the following officers or their successors are authorized to
order the deposit or withdrawal of monies in the local short-term investment fund until the authority is
revoked by action of the Board of Union County Commissioners and written notice of such action is
received by the State Treasurer.

CHAIRMAN SIGNATURE:

MEMBER SIGNATURE:

MEMBER SIGNATURE:

Passed and adopted by the Board of Union County Commissioners, State of New Mexico, on
January 9, 2024.

ATTEST

SEAL

Brenda Green, County Clerk



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-24

A RESOLUTION BY THE UNION COUNTY BOARD OF FINANCE ESTABLISHING THE
UNION COUNTY INVESTMENT POLICY.

WHEREAS, at a meeting of the Union County Board of Finance held on January 9, 2024 the
following was among the proceedings; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Union County is the Union County
Board of Finance pursuant to NMSA 1978 Section 6-10-8; and

WHEREAS, the Union County Board of Finance desires to adopt and establish the Union
County Investment Policy as set forth in Exhibit "A", which is attached and incorporated by
reference.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the attached Union County Board of Finance
Investment policy is hereby adopted, and that all past resolutions and policies pertaining to
Investment Policy are hereby revoked, permanently rescinded and superseded.

Done this 9th day of January, 2024.

BOARD OF FINANCE OF
UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
ATTEST
SEAL
Chairman
Brenda Green, County Clerk Member
Member



EXHIBIT "A"
UNION COUNTY BOARD OF FINANCE INVESTMENT POLICY
1. INTRODUCTION: This investment policy applies to all financial assets of Union County

including the General Funds, Special Revenue Funds, Capital Projects Funds, Enterprise Funds, and
Agency Funds:

This resolution establishes policy for the prudent investment of Union County's Funds, and to
maximize the efficiency of the County's cash management system. The goal of this policy is to
protect public funds and to invest County funds in a manner that insures the safety of the
investment, that provides for adequate liquidity, and that maximizes investment income after
providing for safety and liquidity.

2. DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY: The County Treasurer, by and with the advice and consent of
the County Board of Finance, has ultimate authority over the investment of public funds as outlined
in this policy and is, hereby, designated Investment Officer. The Investment Officer shall be
responsible for all investment transactions and shall maintain the system of controls outlined in this
policy to regulate investment activities. The County Board of Finance may designate any other

administrative county official to act as representative or liaison between the County Treasurer and
the Board.

3. PRUDENT MAN RULE: Prudence to be applied by the Investment Officer shall be in
accordance with NMSA 1978 Section 6-8-10, which states: "Investments... shall be made with the
exercise of that degree of judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing, which men of
prudence, discretion and intelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs, not for
speculation, but for investment, considering the probable safety of their capital as well as the
probable income to be derived."

4. ETHICS AND CONFLICT OF INTEREST: Investment officials shall refrain from personal
business activity that could conflict with proper execution of the investment program, or which
could affect or impair their ability to make impartial investment decisions.

5. INTERNAL CONTROLS: The County Treasurer as the Investment Officer shall document and
maintain the system of internal controls. The internal controls shall be reviewed by the County
Board of Finance as required, and with independent auditors on an annual basis. The County
Treasurer shall review the system of controls periodically to ensure compliance and effectiveness.

6. REPORTING: The safekeeping report, pro-rata distribution report and investment report shall
be compiled monthly and published along with the Treasurer's monthly financial statement.

7. INVESTMENTS: All sinking funds or money remaining unexpended from the proceeds of any
issue of bonds or other negotiable securities, by law, entrusted to the care and custody of the
Treasurer and all money immediately necessary for public use may be invested in interest bearing




deposits with banks and savings and loan associations within the geographical boundaries of the
County. All funds available for investment with local banks and savings and loan associations
must be equitably distributed according to the net worth of each institution in accordance with
NMSA 1978 Section 6-10-9. If any bank or savings and loan association within the geographical
boundaries of the County declines to accept any part of their pro-rata share of County funds, a
written notice of such shall be obtained by the Investment Officer. The funds that are declined shall
be considered excess and may, with the approval of the County Board of Finance, be invested in
those securities authorized by the laws of the State of New Mexico including:

1. Certificates of Deposits
2. United States Treasury Bills, United States Bonds and United States Notes.
3. Bonds or negotiable securities of the State of New Mexico or any County,

Municipality or School District.

4. Short term investments under the supervision of the State Treasurer as per NMSA
1978 Section 6-10-10.1 (also see NMSA 1978 Sections 6-10-10 and 6-10-44).

8. COLLATERALIZATION: In an effort to safeguard against the failure of financial institutions the
following criteria shall apply to all investments:
ALL COLLATERAL SHALL BE BASED ON 50% COLLATERALIZATION

9. BANKS SELECTION: Public money may be invested with banks and savings and loan
associations, having their main or a staffed branch office within the geographical boundaries of the
County, which have qualified as public depositories by reason of insurance of the account by an
agency of the United States, or by depositing collateral security or United States Treasury Bills.

10. SAFEKEEPING AND CUSTODY: No public funds to be invested in negotiable securities or
loans to financial institutions fully secured by negotiable securities at current market value shall be
paid out unless there is a contemporaneous transfer of securities, at the earliest time industry
practice permits, but in all cases settlement shall be on a same day basis either by physical delivery
or in the case of uncertificated securities, by appropriate book entry on the books of the issuer to the
purchaser or to a reputable third-party safekeeping financial institution acting as agent or trustee
for the purchaser, which agent or trustee shall furnish timely confirmation to the purchaser. NMSA
1978 Section 6-10-10(M) The Investment Officer shall prepare the safekeeping report on a
monthly basis.




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-25

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING THE COUNTY CHECKING ACCOUNT
DEPOSITORY

WHEREAS, by law of the State of New Mexico, the checking account of Union County
must be deposited in one or more banks or savings and loan associations; and

WHEREAS, this Commission is required by law to designate the checking account
depository or depositories each year at its first meeting in January, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Union County Commissioners, acting as the County Board
of Finance considered all local qualified depository banks for checking account services for
the calendar year 2024, and CrossFirst Bank and New Mexico Bank and Trust, a Division of
HTLF Bank, were deemed by this Commission to be the qualified depositories.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of
Union County, New Mexico that CrossFirst Bank, New Mexico Bank and Trust, a Division of
HTLF Bank and any other banks deemed qualified as pursuant to New Mexico Statutes shall
be named as the checking account depository banks for Union County for the calendar year
2023.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all past resolutions and policies pertaining to
County Checking Account Depository are hereby revoked, permanently rescinded and

superseded.

ADOPTED THIS 9th DAY OF JANUARY 2024.

BOARD OF UNION COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY OF UNION, NEW MEXICO
ATTEST
SEAL
Chairman
Member

Brenda Green, County Clerk Member



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-26
UNION COUNTY

ARESOLUTION LISTING QUALIFIED DEPOSITORIES AND RULES REGARDING
THE DISTRIBUTION OF COUNTY INTEREST BEARING DEPOSITS

WHEREAS, by the laws of the State of New Mexico, the funds of Union County held
in interest bearing deposits shall be equitably distributed among the various banks and
savings and loan associations in Union County duly qualified to receive such funds, and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Union County sitting as a
County Board of Finance, is required to determine the qualifications of banks and savings
and loan associations to receive deposits of public funds;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the following financial institutions doing
business with main or manned branch offices in the County of Union, State of New Mexico
are hereby declared to be qualified as depositories of public monies pursuant to the
requirements of NMSA 1978 Section 6-10-36, and other applicable statutes: CROSSFIRST
BANK, NEW MEXICO BANK AND TRUST, A DIVISION OF HTLF BANK.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that in order to apportion the deposits of Union
County equitably and pursuant to law and the regulations of the Department, the
Treasurer of Union County is instructed to apportion the interest-bearing deposits of Union
County among the qualified depository banks and savings and loan associations having

main or manned branch offices within Union County in proportion to their net worth, as
defined in NMSA 1978 Section 6-10-36.

For purposes of the distribution of funds, the County Treasurer is authorized to use net
worth figures given orally from officers of the qualified financial institutions shall be those
which will appear on their semi-annual reports, subject to review and adjustment when the
official reports are released, so long as the financial institution hasnot, to the knowledge of
the Union County Treasurer, within the past two years, given oral net worth figures
different from those subsequently appearing on its official semi-annual reporting period.
The Treasurer is also authorized to use that financial institution's net worth figure from the
previous semi-annual report in calculating an equitable distribution of Union County's
deposits. In the event the Treasurer believes the current net worth of such institution to be
substantially less than in its previous semi-annual report, he/she may withhold funds from
such financial institutions until current reliable net worth figures are provided.



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all past resolutions and policies pertaining to
qualified depositories and policies and rules regarding the distribution of County time
deposits are hereby revoked, permanently rescinded and superseded.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 9th DAY OF JANUARY, 2024.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

ATTEST
SEAL

Chairman
Brenda Green, County Clerk

Member

Member



o
Q@Umﬂn ounty

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2024-27

DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY TO THE COUNTY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO
CERTAIN CONTRACTS AND SETTLEMENT AGREEMENTS

WHERAS, the Union County Board of County Commissioners reserves unto itself the sole
authority to sign contracts with vendors, service providers and funding agencies on behalf of
Union County; and

WHERAS, the Union County Board of County Commissioners reserves unto itself the sole
authority to expend funds to procure goods and services for Union County expect as that
authority is delegated through the annual budget process; and

WHERAS, the Union County Board of County Commissioners has hired a professional
County Manager to among other things, manage the day-to-day business of Union County; and

WHERAS, the Union County Board of County Commissioners, recognizes that it would
improve the efficiency and effectiveness of County operations by granting the County Manager
certain limited authority to sign contracts on behalf of the Board of County Commissioners.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Union County Board of County
Commissioners hereby delegates to the County Manager the authority to sign contracts or
agreements with vendors, contractors and professional service providers and State and Federal
Agencies, with the stipulation that funds must be budgeted and available, the Union County
procurement policy must be followed, and County Manager must consult with Chairman for
any amount over $500,00.00 prior to executing. Any contract, agreement, or settlement entered
into pursuant to this resolution shall be presented to the Board of County Commissioners at its

next regularly scheduled Commission meeting. This resolution will terminate on December 31,
2024.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 9" day of January, 2024.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

ATTEST By:

SEAL

Brenda Green, County Clerk Chairman
Member

Member



COUNTY OF UNION
Resolution No. 2024-28

A RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO THE DEPARTMENT OF
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION, LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION TO PARTICIPATE IN
THE LOCAL DWI GRANT AND DISTRIBUTION PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, the Legislature enacted Section 11-6A-1 through 11-6A-6 NMSA (1978) as
amended to address the serious problems of Driving While Intoxicated in the State; and

WHEREAS, a program is established to make grant and distribution funding available to
counties and municipalities for new, innovative or model programs, services or activities to
prevent or reduce the incidence of DWI, alcoholism and alcohol abuse; and

WHEREAS, the county DWI planning council and other governmental entities approval
must be received in order to apply for grant and distribution funding; and

WHEREAS, the County along with participating agencies is making application to the
Department of Finance and Administration, Local Government Division for program funding.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the
County of Union that the County Chairperson on behalf of the County and all participating
entities is authorized to submit an application for Distribution and Grant program funding under
the regulations established by the Local Government Division.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the governing body at its meeting of
January 9, 2024.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

County Commission Chairperson

Attest:

Brenda Green DWI Planning Council Representative
County Clerk (SEAL)



UNION COUNTY
Resolution No. 2024-29

Authorization of Special Revenue Fund (600) (DFA # 29900) budget increase

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Union County meeting in regular session on January
9, 2024 did propose to make budget adjustments; and

WHEREAS, the County of Union does, through Budget Resolution 2024-29 ask that authorization
for the budgetary adjustments be granted, as summarized in the attachment; and

WHEREAS, the County of Union wishes to increase expenditures by two hundred and seventy
five thousand dollars ($275,000.00) in Fund 600 to make capital purchases for the County.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Commissioners of Union County does
hereby approve the aforementioned budget adjustments and respectfully requests the
authorization for the budgetary adjustments and revisions be granted by the Local Government
Division of the Department of Finance and Administration of the State of New Mexico.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and official seal this 9t day of
January 2024.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS - UNION COUNTY

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman
ATTEST:

W. Carr Vincent, Member

Brenda Green, County Clerk

Lloyd Miller, Member



BAR 13-36-15280 printed from LGBMS on 2024-01-03 12:56:38

State of New Mexico - DFA Local Government Division
Budget Adjustment Request - Union County - 2024
BAR Special Revenue Capital Purchase

Bar ID Contact Phone Email Status
13-36-15280 ENTITY
Details
Fund Department Object Code PreAdjusted Budget A Adjusted Budget
58999 Other Capital Purchases 400,000.00 275,000.00 675,000.00

29900 Other Special Revenue 2002 General Administration

600 83 2028

Justification

Compliance with Section 6-6-2, NMSA, 1978 compilation:

1. The requested budget adjustments were authorized at a scheduled Governing Body meeting open to the public on 2024-01-09
2. Justification should provide a sufficient explanation for budget adjustment. Backup documentation such as grant award letter or other documents

requested by Budget and Finance Analysts, should be submitted on LGBMS.

Approvals
Name Role Date

7N P
\w mm/ Entity Submitter l I 6 , ZLI

Bureau Chief




UNION COUNTY
Resolution No. 2024-30

Authorization of Law Enforcement Protection Fund (605) (DFA # 21100) budget increase

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Union County meeting in regular session on January
9, 2024 did propose to make budget adjustments; and

WHEREAS, the County of Union does, through Budget Resolution 2024-30 ask that authorization
for the budgetary adjustments be granted, as summarized in the attachment; and

WHEREAS, the County of Union wishes to increase revenue and expenditures by ninety five
thousand dollars ($95,000.00) in Fund 605 for the JPA agreement with the Village of Grenville for
Law Enforcement Protect. Funds with be used for capital purchase related to allowable
expenditures pursuant to the Law Enforcement Protection Fund.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Commissioners of Union County does
hereby approve the aforementioned budget adjustments and respectfully requests the
authorization for the budgetary adjustments and revisions be granted by the Local Government
Division of the Department of Finance and Administration of the State of New Mexico.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and official seal this 9% day of
January 2024.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS - UNION COUNTY

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman
ATTEST:

W. Carr Vincent, Member

Brenda Green, County Clerk

Lloyd Miller, Member



BAR 13-36-15281 printed from LGBMS on 2024-01-03 12:59:11

State of New Mexico - DFA Local Government Division
Budget Adjustment Request - Union County - 2024
2024-30 BAR LEPF JPA Village of Grenville

BarID Contact Phone Email Status
13-36-15281 ENTITY
Details

Fund Department Object Code PreAdjusted Budget Adj Adj d Budget
21100 La\élognforcement Protection 0001 Noogeparlment 46900 I\qligé:?"aneous - Other 95,000.00 95,000.00 190,000.00
21100 Law Enforcement Protection 3001 Law Enforcement 58999 Other Capital Purchases 25,000.00 95,000.00 120,000.00
605 92

Justification

Compliance with Section 6-6-2, NMSA, 1978 compilation:

1. The requested budget adjustments were authorized at a scheduled Governing Body meeting open to the public on 2024-01-09
2. Justification should provide a sufficient explanation for budget adjustment. Backup documentation such as grant award letter or other documents
requested by Budget and Finance Analysts, should be submitted on LGBMS.

Approvals

Name Role Date

v e o

Analyst

Bureau Chief




44

€L

LL”

86

00~

YT

S9

8% °
8% "
6¢°
‘6¢C

06

TS”
Le”
4
81"

v0-
98"
TE"
ST
LS”

00°
SS°

oL~

6VET

9T

€9T

9Y

8T

‘TC

69
69
[40}3

ve
vee
L9
LTT

(0574
5374
€9
143
L69

Te9T
790¢€

655

9.88¢C

Junowy

#0d

T :obeg

TOTZTIOTOY

L00Z80TO0Y
9L0Z89S1TY
9L0TC89STY
S20CE0TO¥
GZ0Ce0T0¥
G20T€E0T0¥
ST0CLSTITY
GZO0ZTIPLOY

SZ0CESO0TY
L00TS2C0%
9L0T8941TY
L00TZ0TIO0¥
L00T80TOY

180205607
T80C67607

ZT02S220%

we3I SUTT

DNIALGHOT ¥ZAA VSHANI

$8TS# NOILVISHENS AATIHHS
P8TSH# NOILVLSHENS AATIHIHS
6STCZH# HSVYHT YIMOL

65TZ# ONILSOH TIVKWHE

6STCH# ONIYOLINOW WIVIVY HIIA
996T# NOLINA DINVA

LOSH# QA HTITIANIED

ZZT# a4 NITNAYD

HOIAYHS TTHD
HOIAYHES TTID
HOIAYHS TTHED
WD HDIANHES IATEYL/TTED
0S HDIA¥HES IITIVL/TTED

AYED ANVIATIIM T0€Z92ZT-AH#ANI
JANNYAS HONHIM T0€Z9ZZT-AHANI

SI¥Yd 6Z69897-9SHANI

uot3draosasd

SHDIOANI ONIANV.LSLOO

INFNNIIAOD ALITIAID

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID
INO¥d4 'S 20T

A1ddns AdI1avdd

ST¥88 WN NOLAYID
INO¥d S CO0T

A1ddNSs AFIAVIEL

ST?88 WN NOLAVID
INO¥d S 20T

ATddNs Ad1avdd

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID
INOdd S <Z0T

A1ddNs AFIAVEL

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID
INO¥d S TO0T

A1ddNs AdIavad

0¥LL8 WN NOLVA
LZ X0d "0°d

OTT SLLANNZL

8T¥88 WN SHINIOW SHA
L9 XO0d "0°d

*0D ENOHAHTHL AHTIVA YOVE

€9%9 L6T09 TI WYHALS TOAVD
€9%9 X04d "0O°d

ALTTIHOW I3IV

TOT88 WN SIAOTID
andd SdddHHDS TZZ

DONI ODIXHW MAN 40 OdddIIdA VYV

9%TT $806L XI QHOALVILS

9%TIT XO0d "O°d

HIYD ¥¥D0 I 3 ¥
sweN
CETTCET

TYd €L°9T
arvd

$I0L €L°9T
L8TZTIT

TYd  LLT€9T
arvd

$I0L LL"€9T
OLTTITT

Tvd 86 9%
arvd

$I0L 86°9%
s ZARNS

TYd  00°G
aivd

$10L 00°S
08TCTT

TYd T 8T
arvd

$IOL ¥T 8T
ZSTIZTIT

TYd  S9°T¢
arvd

$I10L S9°1C
85¥ZZD-€¢C

T¥d  SL°¥20T
aIvd

$IOL SL°¥ZOT
¥Z0CTO0T

TYd €6°0¢€6

aiva
$I10L €6°0¢€6
£20T92ZT

arvd
$I0L S5 S69%
10€Z29221-A

I¥d 0L 6SS

arvd

$IOL O0L°6SS
6269892-9S

H#DOANTI

vZ/¥0/T :93ed



ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID TYd 96 99T
¥6 X0d "0°d  QIVd
$I0L 967991
96°99T 9€£88¢C z1025220% SINYd S68T8-0TT6HANT SIMYd L ©Id STINTD DW  568C8-0226
ST¥88 WN NOLXAVTID Vg L6°6S
$6 X0od "0°d  QIvd
$IOL L6°6S
L6°6S 9€£88¢C z1025220% SIAYd 068Z8-0TT6HANI SIdvd L 9IF SHINTD DW  068Z8-0TZ6
Z069L XI OTIADNY N¥S TYd €8 8GL
688¢ Xod  aIvd
$I0L €87 8SL
£€8°8SL Z9L8T 9%0Z€0TO¥ SHITAANS JOLINYL ANVAWOD ¥HAYA QTATJIAYN  LIETTIOW
ZZ06L XI IIVHTIVA TYd €2 8%€9
avod SWYAY¥OW SI8CT  AIvd
$I0L €T 8%E9
€2°8¥%€9 90062 8Z0ZS¥80F  ANEATTEA ANY JYOLVIINHD DVIANID SHSIYJYHIINT H ® W  €20282CT
YLLY TOSLS WN HA VINVS TYd  TE€ €T€
¥LLY XOd "O°d  dIvd
$10L TE €I€
TE€€TE LLL8T TOTZTIOIO¥ SHDIANHAS AANIOLLY SSO¥ NEHJAHELS 40 HDIAA0 MVYT £€z0zTECT
ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID TYd 907 €29
AMH ¥AONIJYAS ¥S  AIVd

90° €29 vZ68¢C €Z0ZEOTO¥ AIVdES IHOIT VETLHANT DIMIDHETE X 3 T  HEIL
€ZEV8 1N NYDOT TYd 00°000T
$8LE X0d "O°d  dIv¥d
$10L 00°000T
00°000T TLLBT £1025220% ININIOUYNYH SIMAATAD 3 SHOATHUL *ONI SWHLSAS O¥OMI 0zZ€202
.89 €6909 TI ODVYDIHD TYd €6 °6€T
$.896 X0d ‘O°'d  dIvd
$I0L €6 6€T
€6°6€T S€88¢C SZ0ZESOTY IANIIINT ¥S9TODSDHILODY OTT SWEISAS MHOMLAN IANSAHONH  S0080%9T¥-Td
ST¥88 WN NOLAVID TYd  S6°CIL
@d SOWYTIY S9T  aIvd
4101 S6°CTIL
S6°CTL 9zZ062 ZT02S220% ¥EZOd L8d V0 JATILNNW IHOTMM XIYD  €20CZETITCT
ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID TYd 0% ° 26
1S NOSTIM 00Z  dIv¥d
$I0L 0% 26
0¥ 26 £€06¢C 0T0Z80TO0Y WAIA ¥YHEd HONAIAAINOD JYHINIMAIWSZ0Z SOOVAS SII¥ND  8TTO¥T0T
ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID TYd  09°69¢€
IS NOSTIM 00T  dIvVd
$I0L 09°69¢€
09°69€ £€€06¢ 0T0Z80TOY WHIA ¥HI HONTIHAINOD JLINIMATIWS08 SOOWAS SIIFND  9TT0%Z0Z
TOT88 WN SIAOTID TYd  TZ 6%ET
HID 8¥€T  AIvd
DTT ‘SNOIIVIHY  SIOL 2T 6¥%€T

JuUnowy #0d we3lIl SuTT uot3dTaossa sweN H#DANT

4 :obea SEDIOANI ONIANV.LSINO ze:Tz:el ¥¢/%0/T :®3ed



6C°

S6

00~

89°

00~

00"

LO~"

9L”

6L

L8

89"

86"

TT 9€88¢C
‘65 9€88C
08 9¢€88C
T€ 9€88¢C
LT 9€88C
¥8 9€88¢C
LY 9¢88¢
L6 9¢88¢C
LT 9¢88¢C
09 9€88¢C
vreT 9€88¢C
9T 9€88C
JUNOWY #0d

€ :obeg

Z1T025220%

ZT0259CC0%

we3lI SuTT

SHDIOANI ONIANV.ISLIOO

SILavd

€8T€8-0ZT6H#ANT

66828-0ZZ6#ANT

uotadTInsadq

¥6 X0d "0°d

SI¥vYd [ DI SHINTD DW

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID
v6 X0d "0°d

SI¥vd [ DI SHINTO OW

ST¥88 KWN NOLAYTID
¥6 X0d "0O°d

SI¥vYd L ©Id SHINTD DR

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID
¥6 X0d "O°d

SI¥vYd L DI SHINTD DKW

ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID
¥6 X0d "0O°d

SI¥vVd [ DI SHINTD OW

ST¥88 WN NOLAYID
v6 X0d "0°d

SI¥Yd [ DIF SHANTO DR

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTIO
¥6 X0d "O°d

SI¥vd [ DId SHANTO OW

ST?88 WN NOLAYTID
¥6 X0d "O°d

SI¥vYd £ DId SHINTD DN

ST$88 WN NOLAYTID
¥6 X0d "O°d

SI¥Yd L DI9 SHINTD ONW

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID
¥6 X0d "O°d

SI¥dvd £ DI SH¥NTD DN

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID
¥6 X0d "O°d

SI¥Yd [ DI€ SHINTD DKW
STP88 WN NOLAYID
¥6 x0g "0°d
SI¥Yd [ 9I9 SHINTD DKW
QweN

TEITTET

€T

arvd
$10L 6C°TT
€8TEB-0ZT6
TYd  S6°6S
arivd
$10L S6°6S
6€TE8-02T6
TYd 00°08
arvd
$IO0L 00708
S£0£8-0226
TYd 89 T€
arvd
$I0L 89 T¢€
8T0€8-02T6
TYd  00° LT
arvd
SIOL 00°LT
5Z0€8-0226
TYd 00" %8
arvd
$I0L 00" %8
$20€8-0226
v L0 LY
arvd
SIOL LO'LY
L00€8-0226
Tvd 9L L6
arvd
$I0L 9L L6
87628-02C6
TYd 6L LT
arvd
$1OL 6L LT
£€628-0226
TYd L8709
arvd
$10L L8709
S1628-0226
TYd 89 ¥¥
arvd
$10L 89 ¥HET
11628-0226
T9d 86°9T
arvd
$10L 86791
66828-0226
#DANT
vZ/%0/T

:93edq



6L°8¢ 8288¢C T80ZC0TO¥ SYV0A/SEIVId €L9ES09EHANT NOILVIOdYoD T1INd €L9€509¢
88TT Z¥6€L MO NOWAND T¥d €67 LY
88TT XO0d "O°d arvd
SIOL €6°LY
€6°LY v088¢C S20CESOTY HDIAMHS HNOHd €Z096T#IDDY ID1Ld ¥Z0CsTT
9CZTS ¥0SL8 WN HA VINVS Tvd 00°SsvE
9ZTSZ X0d "0°d arvd
QvEdINd TYSIvaddvy $IOL 00°S¥E
00°S¥%¢ ovo06cC 0T0Z90TOY AIMTYM "€ "DHY OYYI T0Z HSVENOD NOISIAIQ XYL AL¥HAJO¥Ed v2ocT
ZZOT 86220 VYW NOLSOH TvYd 00°99%
220186 X0d Od4d aivd
D11 SHDIA¥ES $I0L 00°S9%
00°S9¥ c088¢C 90022010% AOUYHD HDIAGHS VIO TYIDNUYNIA TYdOTdD SEMOY AENLIA 99%¥SP8ICEL

¥ 8%9 vT06C CTOTTO9CTY YOSNES ZO MAN 3 JIVAEE HIIM 304 DNOT TIHd [ANS4:]

$ZST O0TTL8 WN HNOIINGNGTY TYd 0§°L90ST
1S T S5a1€ EN dd A¥ILSHEWOH 0TES aivd

00°000S £EL8T 9L022820S LIANVY LINN ININOJWOD €ZAd $I0L 0S°L90ST
0G°L900T €ELBT Z90CTOTOY LIANY €ZAA 8TLLLYHANI dT1 ‘TIIH 3 NMo¥d ‘OTIILIVd 8CLLLY
€TTO0 99¢SL XI SYITIVA TYd 86 6TT

€IT099 X0d "0°d  QIvd
SIOL 86 61T
86 6TT 8968¢C 600ZZ0TO¥ SMDHEHD JHASVYI I10dEd HEDIAA0  T0008909LLYE
€ITO 99ZSL XI SYITVA TYd  TE° 0L
€IT099 X0d "O0°d  QIvd
SI0L Z2E€°0L
ze oL 8968¢C 600290T0% SHITAdNS HDIAJO IOdEA EDIA40  T0006S00LEVE
€ITO 99ZSL XI SYITYA T9d  66°GT
€TT099 X0d "0°d  aIvd
$I0L 66°ST
66°ST 8968¢C 600290T0¥ SHITAdNS HDOIAAO I10ddd HDIAI0  TO06¥8LE9EVE
€008 £0088 WN SHDNID SY1I TYd  00° G2
€000€ X0d "O°d ‘AY € DSW  dI¥d
DAS NOISNHIXE HAILVMAIO0D NSKWN  $IOL 00752
00°52¢2 8206¢ 0TO0ZH0TO¥ SaIEIA @ - SHASSYID HOAH KN OEATIOD AINNOD #DAT WN  60%ZT
ST¥88 WN NOLAVID Tvd LT 62
¥6 X0d "O0°d  QIv¥d
SIOL LT 6T
LT 6T 9€88C ZT025220% SIdYd €E£TE€8-0TTEHANT SI¥Yd [ I STINTD DW  €£2€8-0TZ6
STP88 WN NOLXVTID TYd LY 6Y
¥6 X0od ‘O0°d QIvd
SIOL LV 6%

LY 6V 9€88C 21025220% SIMYd 98T€8-0ZZ6HANT S1¥VYd [ DI SHINTD DN 98T€E8-0CC6
ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID vd 6C°TT
Junowy #0d we3I SUTIT uotadTaosad sweN #DANT

4 :obeg SHDIOANI ONIANVYLSILINO ZETZ €T ¥2/%0/T :93ed



2Z0¥%y HO STIVA NIYDVHO TYd 00°9¢
LS NOLDNIHSVM d LS arivd

00°9¢ L2062 250218005 ATILVEAIHET HMYT NOLAYTID “DTT 'SYHAMOL JANOOS L0Z9
220%% HO STIVA NIYDVHD TYd 00788
IS NOLDNIHSYM # LS arvd

00°88 LZ06C 250218005 JALVEITT JMYT NOLAVYTIO "DTT SYEAMOL ¥ANOOS 2%09
ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID TYd 087 €L6
IS NTOONIT T arvd

08" €L6 S6L8C TTOZ80TO¥ OVIL Y¥EL SHTINDYHEH 09LI9HANI HOIANHS ANV HIIL W-XIS 09L9
ST%88 WN NOLAVTID TYd €8°CTT
LS NTODNIT T arvd

€8°CTT S6L8C TT0Z80TO0Y VIVAHTY HIIL/SHONVHD TIO €9LOHANI HOIAYES ANV HIIL W-XIS €9L9
ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID vd 167 P11
IS NTOONIT T arvd

16" 91T S6L8T IT0Z80T0% UIVAHY HVIL/SHONVHD TIO 6TLI#ANI IDIANES ANV HIIL W-XIS  6TL9
STP88 WN NOLAVTID TYd ST IEL
ANV 10TdFEd ST aIvd
$I10L ST TEL
Sz TEL $T88C TOTZSLITY NOIINIATId YZAL YIAOT NONVHS $Z0Z€0T
€0S5L8 WN Hd VINVS TYd  TO° 8225
00€ "HLS ‘¥YdSYD NOd SZ€  dIvd
$I0L TO-82ZS§
T0°822S 12062 $0TZS0TO¥ FTd €20Z - SANNA NOW dISNANN ALYLS d0 AJIYITIDES £20Z812CT
ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID TYd  00°00ST
‘1S NOS¥EAJLEL 9T%  AIVd
SHDIAYES SNINVATID NAL ¥dd  $I0L 007 00ST
00°00ST £1.88C TOTZEOTOF SHDIAMAS ONINYITO OTIILANI OIVOIN  €20Z-CT

009LE X0d "O°d  dIv¥d
$101L <€ T9¢
z€°19¢ 8288¢C 600ZZ0TO¥ MNI IDOINW NOILVIOJ™0D TIIND ZT€99Z9¢€
0090 TOT6T ¥d VIHATAAVIIHA TYd  9€°2T
009L€ X0d "O°'d  QIv¥d
$I0L 9¢£°2T
9g- 2T 82882 9L0Z5220% HSAOW SSHATANIM HOELIDOT NOIIWIOd¥0D TIIND  T16929Z9¢€
0090 TOT6T ¥d VIHATAQVIIHA TYd $9°LT
009L€ X0od "0°'d dI¥d
$SIOL P9 LT

v9° LT 8C88C 9L02S220% ovd €T9LZ09¢ #ANI NOIIVIOdd0D TIIND €T9LZ09¢E
0090 TOT6T ¥d VIHATHAVTIIHA vd  L9°P6
009LE X0d "O°d arvd
88°9S 8C88C 9.025220% DTIYD/JHATOA ONIODNVH €L9€S09EHANT SIOL L9°¥6
Junowy #0d we3T SUTT uotadraonsaa sweN  #DANT

S :abeg SHDIOANI DNIANVLSLAO zE€TT €T ¥2/%0/T :@3ed



0 €0T S8L8C §2025220% IdEd @3 TO0-S€00-TT#IDDY NOLAVTID 40 NMOL €202022T
ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID Tvd S6°61C
INANISHEHD T arvd
$I10L S6°61C
S6°6TC S8L8T 9.025220% SIDALOUd JO4 VAILYM MING NOLAVTID A0 NMOL €20ZLZZT
STH88 WN NOLAVID TYd  0G°LOLS
INANLSHHD T arva
S8L8C N SIOL 0S°L0LS
05 LOLS8 S8L8C ZTTZT800S HOIVdSIA NOLAVTD A0 NMOL £€20Z80CT
STP88 WN NOLAYTID Yd  ZL2se
1S NIVW 106 arvd
$I0L TL"ZSZ
zZL"ZST 90882 ZOTZHOTO¥ ISISSY HOHAL/ILWOW HIOWHA AND II FHL ZLE
vz %8 9088¢ ZOTZLOTO¥ 1SISSY HOHAL/IWOW HIOWHI
08°0T 9088¢ 9.0Z5220% ISISSY HOAL/SNIIA IINY
$Z %8 9088¢ 9L0ZESOTH ISISSY HOHL/LWOW HIOWHA
9€°9¢2T 90882 TOTZZOTO¥ ISISSY HOHAL/IWOW HIOWHA ST$88 WN NOLAYTID TYd  9€°8SS
ZT Ty 90882 9L0Z89ST¥ ISISSY HOHAL/IWOW HIOWHY 1S NIVKW TO06 arvd
(AR A7 9088¢C 9.L025L9CY¥ ISISSY HOHAL/ILWOW HIOWHA $I0L 9€£°8SS
8% 89T 90882 Z0TZ90TOY ISISSY HOHL/LWOW HIOWHY AND II HHL TLE
ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID TYd 96 9¢€€
1S NIVKW TO06 arva
$IOL 96°9€€
96°9¢€¢€ 90882 Z0TZ80TO¥ ISISSY HOHAL/IWOW HIOWHA N9 II FHL oL€
ST¥88 WN NOLAVID TYd 26" 8%
88 x0d  QIvd
$I10L 76 8%
26 8% €9L8C 9.025220% SHITAANS ‘0D ONIAVEL ALJIDYMS ZLTI9T
8TTI6L XL OTITIVWY Tvd 00°T9¢
IS dNgasod TO0SE arvda
eicichRsiNeice: $I0L 00°T9C
00°T92 $¥968¢C £2025220% YAILYEH dOHS ¥0od dWAd TIO HDIA¥ES ¥ ¥ILVYAH TIO ddsnN dIHALS €Z02TICT
68°€9 $SL8C GZ0Z6%60% IVLIS HNIA NHAXVH SOOO0TTITZHIODY
€T LL $5L8C SZ0ZE0TO¥ ans AJAINEHS TOOSTTTIZ#IDDY
05769 ¥5L8C 520267607 ad NIJAVH/AYLSIWY STOOTTTITZHIOOY
0L 66 $5L8¢C S202€S0TH NIVW qddd €TO0TTTTZH#IODY
9T 0L ¥SL8T GZ0ZESOTY SI¥EgIID addd ZTOOTTTTZHIOOY
9L°G69T $SL8T SZ0Z6¥%60% Y Q4 QULSINY TTOOTTTTZH#IDDY
0T TI8T $¥5L8C G202S¥%80% SYWOHL dd NYQHS OTOOTTTTZH#LIODY
£€9°8S $SL8T 5202S%80% ANWIZAOd dd NVYAES 6000TTTIZHIOOY
TL°T0T $SL8T 5zZ0ZS%80%  NOILVLS dd NVAHES O000TTTTZH#HLOOY
LT1°G602 %SL8T 5Z02S%80% TIEM HOS dd NYAES LOOOTTTTICHIOOY
(42811 $SL8T SZ0ZES0TH YOHENES addd 9000TTTIZH#LDDOY
€2°80T $SL8T GZOZLSTTY ad FTIIANTED F000TTTTIZ#IDDY
Sz €8T vSL8T SZ0ZESOTH NOINAY qadFd €000TTTTZHLIODY ST¥88 WN NOLXAVTID T9d  GLTLLT
€565 $SL8T SZ0ZIVLOY SWE NITNAYD ZOO0OTTTITZH#IDDY 69€ X0d  QIvd
8T PTIT $5L8C SZOTIPLOY ad NITQdYD TOOTTTTZHIDOVY $I0L SLTTILLT
6€°C9 $SL8C §2026%60%  TTIEM dd AYLSIWNY $TOOTTTTIZHIOOY DIMIDATE NIHLSHMHINOS Z8¥8T1
Junowy #0d ws]1I |UuTI uotadraonsaa weN #DOANT
9 :obed SHDIOANI ONIANVISINO ZETITET  ¥Z/%0/T :93ed



9TTZ ¥8ZSL XI SYTIIVA Tvd -TV SL
9TTZP8 XO0d Od  AIv¥d
$I0L -T¥ SL
-I¥°SL 8588¢C z102S220%  SI¥Vd/SHITAANS 886 €T0090SDHANT IVD NEMIYM 886€T0090SD
9TTZ ¥8ZSL XI SYTIIVA Vg L9 LTI
9TTZ¥8 X0d Od  aIv¥d
SIOL L9°LTY
L9°LTZ9 8588 Z102S5220%  SIdYd/SHITAdNS ZEOTTTO090SIH#ANI IVD NIIYM ZEOTTT090Sd
9TTC ¥8TSL XI SYTIIVA TYd 60°SL
9TTZ¥8 X0d Od  QI¥d
$I0L 60°SL
60°SL 8588¢C Z102S220%  SI¥Vd/SHITAANS 800TTTO090SIHANI IND NIIYM 800TTT090Sd
9TTZ ¥82SL XI SYITYA Tvd  $Z°2Z0%
9TTZ¥8 X0d Od  dI¥d
$IOL ©vT T0¥
¥Z°20% 8588 Z102S220%  SIdVd/SHITAANS ZS60TT090SAH#ANT IND NIRIYM ZS60TT090Sd
9TTZ ¥8CSL XI SYTIIVA TYd -06° 965
9TTZ¥8 X0d Od  QIvd
$IOL -06°965
-06°965G 8588¢C z1025220% 1IaFED SIdVYd ¥86ET0090SOHANT IVD NIDIYM $86E€T0090SD
9TTZ ¥82SL XI SYTITIVA TYd  09°86T
9TTZ¥8 X0d Od  dIV¥d
$I0L 09°86T
09°86T 8588¢C ZT02S22Z0%  SI¥Yd/SHEITAdNS 8T60TTO90SOHANT IVD NZMIYM 8T60TT090SD
9TTZ ¥82SL XI SYTIIVA TYd -TL°CTT
9TTZV8 X0d Od  dI¥d
$I0L -TL CTIT
-TLTTIT 8588¢C z1025220% LIQEED SINYd 086 E€T0090SDHANT IVD NEMIYM 086€£T0090SD
L88TO0 YW NOLONIWTIIM TYd T 88
009 Xod Ood  dIv¥d
$I0L <Zv° 88
Zv° 88 T088C 9%0Z€0T0P  HDIANHS ATHINOW 99Z0E€TOSSTHANI IS¥IAINN  99Z0ET0S8Z
L88TO0 YW NOLONIWTIIM TYd  Zv 88
009 X0d O0d  dIVd
$I0L ¥ 88
Zv 88 10882 9%0Z€0T0%Y  HEDIAYHES ATHLNOKW 8589CTOS8THANT ISYTAINA  85892T0S8T
L88T0 YW NOLONIWTIIM Ivd Zv° 88
009 X0d 04  dI¥d
$IOL ¢v 88

2y 88 T088C 9%0C€E0TO¥ HOIAYHS ATHLNONW LSYTAINN €C0COETT

L679¥%C S8L8T SZ0CE0TO0¥ NIKNAY Z0-0ZZ0-ZEH#LODY

80°8S S8L8C GZ0Z€e0T0¥ addd a0 90-S590-T¥#IDDY

¥S €8T S8L8C SZ0CE0T0¥ XANNY T0-0820-ZEH#LOOY

€L°0%9 S8L8BT S20CE0TO0¥ HSNOHIMO0D TO0-SLZ0-ZEH#IDDY ST?88 KN NOLAYID Tvd 687 SPST

€¥ ST G8L8C GZ0C¢0T10¥ NINQY Z0-%TZO0-ZTE#LOOY IONLSHHD T aIvd

0T 6ST S8L8C GZ0Z€6509 HDIAI0 AATYHAHS €0-86TT-ZTHLODY SIOL 68°S¥ST
Junouy #0d we3lI SUuTTl QOH”Q..H‘HUWQQ [WweN #DOANT

L :obeg SHDIOANI SHNIANV.ISINO Z€:TT €T $¢/¥0/T :@3ed



SE'66TCL % xDNIDIOANT TYIOL«* x*

0TE€88 WN OTIODONWVIV vd 057 ¢€6
HAY NOLONIHSYM OTTT aIivd

05" €6 8¥68C 9L02SCC0¥ ONINZHNDS TOHODTY/DNEA “dWOD TOHODTY 3 DN¥d SANVS HLIHM 969-¢C

yeTaL L8L8T 9L0TT9CTY THNg

9C°L8 L8L8BT TTO0ZZOTOY TaNg

96° 9% L8LBT 9L0ZESOTY THNA

Z6°6SCC L8L8T TT0C80TOV TaNA €629 L6T09 TI WYHILS TOUYD TYd LSTLSO0T

687 6¢E¥VL L8L8BZ ¥v¥025CC0¥ TaNA €629 X0d 0Od arivd

S9°8L L8L8BT 9L0T89STY THNA SIOL LS°LSOOT

55769 L8LBT TT0Z6L66T TaNg JINVE XEM LLY8ZCY6
Junowy #0d ws3I S[UuTd ﬁOHUQHHUmOQ [WeN #DOANT

8 :obeq SEDIOANI ONIANVYISLINO 2ETITET  ¥¢/¥0/T :9@3ed



